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Rivera, Maribel

From: Alex B. (Boohoff Law, P.A.) [alex@boohoffpa.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2011 11:00 AM

To: : ' CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # Change for Document #P02000057925

To Whom It May Concern:
I'd like to change FEIN # for the following entity:

Entity Name: BOCHOFF LAW, P.A.
Document #: P0S000057925
New FEIN #:  80-0571906

Should you require any additional information, please contact me at the number listed in my signature or via reply
email.

Best,

- Alex B. -

Boohoff Law, P.A.

Tel: (813) 321-7878

Fax: {813) 422-5311
Email:alex@boohoffpa.com

This electronic mail transmission and all attachments transmitted with it may contain confidential and legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the reading, printing, dissemination, distribution, or other use of this
transmission or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (813-321-7878)
or by electronic mail reply and then destroy this transmission and all copies and backups thereof.

The sender of this electronic mail transmission believes that its contents and attachments are free of any virus or other deftct that could damage the devices into which
they may be received or opened, but disclaims all liability for losses or damage resulting from viruses or oher defects.
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